PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: STPCOL NPE

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 11:54 AM

To: STPCOL

Subject: FW: HIGH PRIORITY: EXCEPTION MESSAGE for Hearing Id: SouthTexas34NonPublic_EX
Email Number: 4066

Attachments: STP Chapter 12 Advanced Phase 4 SER (NON PUBLIC)

----- Original Message-----

From: PMSTPCOL NPEmails

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 11:32 AM

To: STPCOL NPE

Subject: HIGH PRIORITY: EXCEPTION MESSAGE for Hearing Id: SouthTexas34NonPublic_EX Email
Number: 4066

Hearing Id: SouthTexas34NonPublic_EX
Email Number: 4066

An exception occurred while processing this email and this email was NOT added as a valid
email. MANUAL ATTENTION IS REQUIRED.



Hearing Ildentifier: SouthTexas34Public_EX
Email Number: 2945

Mail Envelope Properties (ED827D914C9CA74BAG44EA1CT796CCD742C36F59AAA)

Subject: FW: HIGH PRIORITY: EXCEPTION MESSAGE for Hearing Id:
SouthTexas34NonPublic_EX Email Number: 4066

Sent Date: 6/22/2011 11:54:09 AM

Received Date: 6/22/2011 11:54:12 AM

From: STPCOL NPE

Created By: STPCOL.NPE@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO2.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time

MESSAGE 408 6/22/2011 11:54:12 AM

STP Chapter 12 Advanced Phase 4 SER (NON PUBLIC) 10125
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



